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TOWN OF NEWBURGH 

PLANNING BOARD 
TECHNICAL REVIEW COMMENTS 

 
PROJECT NAME:  CORTLAND COMMONS CANNABIS RETAIL 
PROJECT NO.:   24-27 
PROJECT LOCATION:  SECTION 9, BLOCK 1, LOT 60 
REVIEW DATE:   13 NOVEMBER 2024 
MEETING DATE:  21 NOVEMBER 2024 
PROJECT REPRESENTATIVE:        MAURI ARCHITECTS PC 
 

1. The applicants have identified that the drive-up window will no longer be proposed to be used 
on the site and that State Licensing for use of drive-up window will not be sought.  The area 
proposed for the drive thru window will be utilized for employee parking.  This was discussed 
during 3 October 2024 Planning Board Meeting.   

 
2. County Planning referral letter has been received dated 5 November 2024.  The referral 

identifies a local determination with no advisory comments. 
 

3. The project is a Special Use in the B Zoning District.  A Public Hearing for the project is required. 
 

4. The project is a Type II Action under SEQRA.  No additional SEQRA determination is required. 
 

5. The Architectural plans identify signage which depict a symbol of the product dispensed at the 
facility.  Zoning Code Section 85-48.9E has a requirement that states “sales product and 
paraphilia items related to preparation or consumption of a product shall not be visible off site 
or from a public right-of-way”.  The signage is not in compliance with this zoning section which 
clearly depicts an image of the product proposed for sale. 

 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 

MHE Engineering, D.P.C. 
 

 
Patrick J. Hines       Michael W. Weeks, PE 
Principal      Principal 
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